From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons, Karen

Subject: RE: FYI - News Articles re: 53 South Battery
Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:20:18 PM
Attachments: 635 Rutledge Avenue.PNG

1701 Meeting Street.PNG

64 62 America Street - 1970.PNG
94 Spring Street.PNG

234 St. Philip Street.png

459 King Street - 1972.PNG

478 Meeting Street.PNG

481 King Streeet - 1980.png

501 King Street - 1980.PNG

Interesting!

I was put in contact with a woman who has ties to the Midtown area and has some family photos from the 1970s
showing some of the un-gentrified Upper King Street buildings. | asked her if I could get high res scans, and she
seemed to indicate that would be fine.

I think she lives downtown, so I'm going to just invite her to my office where we have a fancy copier than can make
high-res scans in various formats. What is the industry standard for these things?

Kevin

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Kevin R. Eberle
Subject: FYI - News Articles re: 53 South Battery

Hi Kevin,

| cataloged the photos and was just too curious about what happened with the house. Here are a few of the articles |
found. Thought you'd be interested. I'm going to start a property file on 53 S Battery now.

Happy Thursday!
Karen

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this
information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides.
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for
any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of
Law.
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